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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
6

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
7

'96 34Z B
8 . UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

criminal Case No.

'9 Plaintiff, I N FOR MAT ION

v.

KURT W. DONSBACH,
Title 21, U.S.Cw §§331(d),
333(a) (2), and 355 -
Int~oducing Unapproved Drugs
in Interstate Commerce;
Title 18, U.S.C. § 545 -

Smuggling Merchandise Subject
To Seizure and Contrary To
Law; Title 26, U.S.C. § 7201 -
Income Tax Evasion; and'
Title 18 U.S.C. § 2 - Aiding
and Abetting

Defendant.

The united states Attorney charges:

Count 1 I

From 1991 through 1993, within the Southern District of

California, did introduce intodefendant KURT W. DONSBACH,

inters~ate commerce from the Republic:9f Mexico at leas:t $250,000

worth of drugs and pharmaceuticals that were either new and

unapproved by the Food and Drug Administration or were 'adulterated.

or misbranded; in violation of Title 21, united States Code,

sections 331, 333, and 355, and Title 18, United States Code,

section 2.
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Count 2

From 1991 through 1993, within the S'outhern District of

California, defendant KURT W. DONSBACH, did knowingly import and

bring into the united states contrary to law certain merchandise,

namely, drugs pharmaceuticals either new andand that were

unaPI?roved by the Food and Drug Administratio'n or were adulterated

or misbranded, and which were not declared and invoiced when

imported into the united states; in violation of Title 18, United

states Code, sections 545 and 2.

Count 3 1','

During the calendar year 1992, defendant KURT W. DONSBACH, a

resident of the Southern District of California, had and received

taxable income WellnessHospital Mon,ica,from Santa from

Lifestyle, Inc., and from the sale of his business, in an amount

in excess of $100,000, and that upon said taxable income there was

owing to the United states of America income tax in excess of
I

$20,000; that well knowing and believing the foregoing facts,

defendant KURT W. DONS BACH , on or about April 15, 1993, within the

Southern District of California, did willfully attempt to evade
..~

and defeat the said income tax due and owing by him to the United

states of America for said calendar year by~ failing to make an

income tax return on or beforeApril 15, 1993,' as required by law,

to any proper officer of the Internal Revenue Service, by failing

to pay to the Internal Revenue Service said income tax, and by

concealinq and attempting to conceal from all proper ;officers-of
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1 the united states of America his true and correct income; in

2 violation of Title 26, united states Code, section 7201.
I
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ALAN D. BERSIN
United states Attorney

W.. '/1/f. /' /
~:?:'d /f, C~?;(;'C-t-.

PATRICK K. O'TOOLE
Ass~stant U.S. Attorney
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AO <l5S(R."",SIBS)Waiver 0( Indictment
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UNITED STA TES DISTRICT COURT i
.' I

. I
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORN/~ s

;\~~?I 8 '::c:

.
" .:.'~v ~---""'---" -

UNTIED STATES OF AMERICA
WAIVER OF INDICTMENT

v.

KURT W. DONS BACH

CASE NUMBER: 9&- 6)"3'-17-B

I, !:i It)). f/tJ /!/,1?I!{'.JJ~he abovenameddefendant,who is accusedof violatingTitle 21,, . "

U.S.C. §§ 331(d), 333(a)(2), and 355 -Introducing Unapproved Drugs in In~erstate Commerce; Title 18, U.S.C.

§ 545 - Smuggling Merchandise Subject To Seizure and Contrary To Law; Title 26, U.S.C. § 7201 - Income

Tax Evasion; and Title 18 U.S.C.§ 2 -Aiding and Abetting, being advised Of the nature of the charge(s), the

proposed information, and of my rights, hereby waive in open court on M~~'J I ?f:, /7 9?I

prosecution by indictment and consent that the proceeding ~ be by information rather lhanby indictment.

~\ -7' .
. - ~ L. /

. ".' ~//' cOj)-;4d/!pd
. KURT W. DONSBAC::H

Defendant'

~:~ 1tL9&-mOMAS. J. rAElwICK
Counsel for De''refi'dant

~

Before;£ tlt~
JUDICIAL OFFICER
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